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October 5, 2022 
 
Mr. Alan Lincoln 
Kiewit Corporation 
1550 Mike Fahey Street 
Omaha, NE 68102 
 
 
Re: Fountain Colony Pit, File No. M-1987-171;  
 Acknowledgment of Request for Withdrawal of Technical Revision (TR-4)  
 
Dear Mr. Lincoln: 
 
On October 5, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received 
an emailed request from you asking the DRMS to withdraw the application for a 
technical revision (TR-4).  The DRMS accepts the withdrawal request.  All reviews of 
this technical revision have been terminated. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303)866-8567 x8169. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS  

DRMS file 
 Paul White, Kiewit 
 Misty Gothard, Kiewit 
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